
From: Child Care Now Alberta <alberta@childcarenow.ca> 
Date: November 27, 2023 at 10:39:20 AM MST 
To: Child Care Now Alberta <alberta@ccnow.ca> 
Subject: You're Invited - Child Care Now Alberta Community Meeting 

  

Hello, 
 
Child Care Now Alberta would like to take this opportunity to invite you to our upcoming 
community meeting.  
 
Our December community presentation focuses on The Roles of Municipalities in Child Care. 
 
Bernice Taylor, ECDC Program Manager, along with Mayor Nancy Dodds and Councillor Colin 
Clarke will share Drayton Valley's story and successes. 
 
Lisa Daniel, Childcare Services Manager, along with Councillor Kathleen Waxer, will share the 
amazing story of municipal child care in the town of Jasper. 
 
The meeting is open to everyone and all you need to do is register using the zoom link below. 
We hope to see you there. If you are unable to attend, we will be posting a recording of the 
presentation on our website after the event. 
 
Please reach out if you have any questions, would like more information about our organization, 
or if you would like to be added to our mailing list. 
 
Registration Link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZAldO6pqDMpHtFu3N0Z1lEo8-dVkM6VA_u9 
 
Event Website Page: 
https://alberta.childcarenow.ca/2023/11/14/december-5-community-meeting/ 
 
Thank you! 
 
Allison Alberto 
for 

Child Care Now Alberta 
(780) 298-1351 
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